


VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
November 9, 2023 Minutes

The Minutes of the Regular Meeting of Council held at the Glenwood
Community Hall on November 9, 2023 at 7:00 PM.

In attendance: Mayor Allred, Councillor Doral Lybbert, Councilior Sandy Lybbert,
Councillor Mark Peterson, Councillor Brian Wickhorst

Officials: Chief Administrative Officer Cynthia Vizzutti

1. Call to Order

2. Agenda Approval
2023.10.19.132

3. Minutes of October

19, 2023 Org. Meeting
2023,10,19.133

3. b) Minutes of
October 19, 2023

Regular Meetin
2023.10.10.134

4 a) —b) [tems for

Discussion

5. a-e) Councillor
Reports

6. CAQ Report

7. Financial Reports

8. Closed Session
2023.10.19.135

8.. Closed Session
2023.10.19.136

illagc of Glenduncleeting inus ovexe' 9, 02

Mayor Alired called the November 9, 2023regular Council meeting to
order at 7:02 pm.

MOVED by Deputy Mayor Peterson to approve the agenda, as
presented. Carried.

MOVED by Councillor Sandy Lybbert to approve the minutes of the
Organizational Council Meeting of October 19, 2023, as presented.
Carried.

Moved by Councillor Wickhorst to approve the minutes of the regular
Council meeting of October 19, 2023 as presented. CAD Vizzutti
informed Council that the Village wiil be without animal control until
December 1, 2023 until Leor Stanley returns. Carried.

CAO Vizzutti reviewed the 2022 Municipal Indicator Reporting for the
Village of Glenwood, with Council.

Discussion took place regarding the future of the Glenwood Gleanings
and the need for an editor.

a) Mayor Allred —attended the Mayors and Reeves Meeting -
discussion covered modular housing benefits and the Livingstone
Range School Division trades apprentice program. A report on the
Canada Pension Plan was presented by MP Grant Hunter. Lethbridge
School Division is paying $200,00 per year in carbon taxes.

b) Deputy Mayor Peterson — asked for help in arranging the
Remembrance Day Celebration on November 11,

¢) Councitlor Doral Lybbert reported on Cardston County Emergency
Services regarding a discussion with Fire Chief Danny Melvin on the
merits of part time versus full time fire fighters.

d) Councillor Sandy Lybbert advised of the Rec. Bd, Christmas Movie
Night with popcorn.

e) Councillor Wickhorst report the solid waste commission is keeping
any fee increases to a minimum,

CAQ Report is attached to the agenda. The new well is complete and
the Village was waiting on Candu to hook the new system up to the
water plant.

The Cheque Listing from October 1, 2023 to November 2, 2023 was
presented to Council for their information,

MOVED by Councillor Sandy Lybbert Council to move into Closed
Session at 7:55 p.m. as per the Freedom of Information and Protection
of Privacy Act Section 24{1}{g) Advice from Offictals — municipal assets
and officers or employees of a public body. Carried.

Moved by Councillor Sandy Lybbert to come out of Closed Session at
8:30 p.m. Carried.

Initials: Page1of2




1
|

12, Adjournment MOVED by Deputy Mayor Peterson to adjourn the meeting at 8:31
2023.10.19.136 p.m. Carried.

Meeting Chair

Chief Administrative Officer

R A
Village Of Glenwood Council Meeting Minutes November &, 2023 Imitials: Page2of2































VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

2024 - 2026 Budget with Comparative

e

Printed on 12/5/2023

(2,200)

Account Account Name Budget Item L 2023 2024 & Explanations for Changes
SOURCES OF OPERATING FUNDS
TAX REVENUES . . o
1-00-00-00-00-102  Taxes - Chinook Foundation (5,700) (5,800) S -OOQ) 2% increase each year
1-00-00-00-00-103  Taxes - Non-Residential (38,710) (39,500) 0} 2% increase each year
1-00-00-00-00-105  Taxes - Linear - (15,240) {15,500) 'é}mg 2% increase each year
1-00-00-00-00-108  Taxes - Resldentlal (262,910) (268,200) %‘%}%&\QO) 2% Increase each year
o ';. e
GENERAL GOVERNNMENT REVENUES N : % :
1-00-00-00-00-510  Taxes - Penalties & Costs {3,200) {3,200)
1-00-00-00-00-541  Franchise & Concesslon ATCO Revenue o :
ATCO - {8,300y (8,500}
Fort's {8,600) - ; (8,700)

(16,800) {17,200)
1-00-00-00-00-550  Return on Investments {15,000) {30,000)
1-00-00-00-00-580  Other Revenue from Own Sources (4,900) (300}
1-00-00-00-00-591  Glenwood Gleanings Advertising -(700) {700}
1-12-00-00-00-410  Photocepy,Fax, elc Revenue ©{180) {180}
1-12-00-00-00-433  Assessment Appeal Deposit {100): {100}
1-12-00-00-00-520  Dog Licenses {200} (200}
1-12-00-00-00-525 License - Business . {240) (240) ~« :
1-12-00-00-00-561  Rental Bulldings-Xplornet - {2,900} {2,000) oo - {2,900);
OPERATING GRANTS REVENUES o
1-00-00-00-00-843  Grant - MS) Operational (62,120 (62,000)
1-00-00-00-00-748  Grant Misc e o .

EMPP (1,000}
Community Foundaticn (2,500} :
i (3,500} -

PROTECTIVE SERVICES REVENUES L
1-00-00-00-00-990  Other Proceads - Fines, Lease (200) (200)
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES REVENUES e
1-30-00-00-00-410  Equipment Pool Revenue (200) {200)
1-32-00-00-00-59%7  Snow Removal Roads & Streets R [ 13)] {100)
UTILITIES REVENUES -
Irrigation: R
1-40-00-00-00-410  Sales - lrvigation - {21,600) {21,800}
Water: T :
1-41-00-00-00-121 Water On/Off Fee Lo ) (100) {100}
1-41-00-00-00-410  Sales - Water . (74,200) {88,100)
1-41-00-00-00-411  Watar - Buik Salas o (_4,000:_) {4,000}
1-41-00-00-00-510  Water - Penalties & Costs . {500} (600}
Waste water: .
1-42.00-00-00-120  Sewer Connecticn Instzll :
1-42-00-00-00-410  Sales - Sewer (23,000} (32,900)
1-42-00-00-00-411  Sales - Sewer RV Dumping Station {3,000} {3,000)
1-42-00-00-00-412  Sewer RV Campground Agreemenls {2,000)

Page 1of 7




VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
2024 - 2026 Budget with Comparative

Printed on 12/5/2023

Account Account Name Budget Item 2023 2024
Waste management: E ’
1-43-00-00-00-410  Sales - Solld Waste (13,500} {16,900)
TOTAL UTILITIES REVENUES (14,2,.1‘00) (169,100)
CEMETERY REVENUES :
1-56-00-00-00-410  Cemetery - Plots & Fees (800) (600)
1-56-00-00-00-420  Cemetery Donations . (60D (500)
1-68-00-00-00-430  Cemetery County Contribution (1,4009 (1,175)
RECREATION & CULTURE REVENUES :
1-74-02-00-00-560  Rentals Community Hall (2,600} {500}
1-72-00-00-00-410  Sales & Services - Recreation {22,000} {100)
1-72-00-00-00-840  Recreation Grant - County {6,000} (6,000)
1-74-03-00-00-474  Ploneer Parlour Ravenue {3,000} (3,000)
1-74-04-00-00-410  Ploneer Days Funds-Flreworks donations {3,000} {3,000)
1-74-05-00-00-474  Post Office Revenue " (2,400% {2,400)
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT REVENUES o
1-12-00-00-00-490  Permit - DeviCompliance (200) (200)
1-85-00-00-00-763  Transfers from Resarves - Operating :
Websle migration {6,300) . )
: (6,300} -
TOTAL SOURCES OF OPERATING FUNDS (622,900} (633,095)
USES OF OPERATING FUNDS '
COUNCIL EXPENSES N
2-11-00-00-00-153  Council Honorariums - 11,000 11,000
2-11-00-00-00-213  Council Travel 3,000 3,000
2-11-00-00-00-520  Counci! Misc e .
Tralning, memberships, and general © 5,000 5,000
Remembrance Day program - 2507 250
Christmas © 600 500
Council breakfast at Glenwood Days . 750 ) 750
- 6,500 6,500
ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES .
2-12-00-00-00-110  Salaries & Wages Admin 69,400 75,800
2-12-00-00-00-113  Travel & Training - CAO Lo
General - 3,500 -~ 3,500
Memberships (SLGM, LGAA, etc.) ©..B00 - - 500
: 4,000 4,000
2-12-00-00-00-13¢  Emmployer Source Deductions Admin 3,800 4,000
2-12-00-00-00-131  Employer Benefit Deductions Admin 8,600 10,100
2-12-00-00-00-142  Workers Compensation Admin 3,000 3,000
2-12-00-00-00-150  Election & Census .. BOO-
2-12-00-00-00-210  Travel & Training Adm'n - bo0 500
2.12-00-00-00-215  Telephone Admin 3,000 3,000
2-12-00-00-00-220  Advert, Printing, Memberships Admin N S
Photocopying -1,200 1,200

Explanations for Changes

County agreement is for 50% of net cemetery deficit

Per wage budget

Per wage budget
Per wage budgof

Page 2 of 7




VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
2024 - 2026 Budget with Comparative

Account Account Name Budget ltem 2023 2024
General 1,800 1,800
Alberta Southwest membership 200 200
AUMA 1,600 1,600
o 4,700 4,700
2-12-00-00-00-230  Professional & Consulting Admin BT )
Muniware support - 3,700 4,500
Muniware Program - New : 3,000
Oulsourced CFO 18,000 17,300
Annual financial audit 10,600 10,800
Lepal 2,000 2,000
General 2,000 : i 1,000
o 34,300 38,600
2-12-00-00-00-235  Postage & Frelght Admin 2,500 1,500
2-12-00-00-00-270  Misc Expense Admin 1,300 600
2.12-00-00-00-274  Insurance Admin 18,600 - 18,800
2-12-00-00-00-280  Reg Feas Land Titles 200 200
2-12-00-00-00-290  Office Maintenance Admin 800 - 800
2-12-00-00-00-300  Assessor Fees Admin 8,600 9,600
2-12-00-00-00-510  Office Expense Admin 2,750 2,750
2-12-00-00-00-520  Web Hosting Admin ~ ' )
Waeb hosting / migration 7,200 1,000
IT upgrades o 1,500
IT consultant 1,600 - . 3,000
: : 8,700 5,500
2-12-00-00-00-540  Administration Utilities Power 3,000 3,300
2-12-00-00-00-541  Admin Utillties Gas 1,700 1,900
2-12-00-00-00-810  Bank Charges Admin - 2,750 2,750
2-12-00-00-00-999  Admin - Amortization 188,600 162,400
PROTECTIVE SERVICES EXPENSES L
2-21-00-00-00-250  Animal Control Contracted Services -3,000 : 3,000
2-21-00-00-00-300  Weed Inspector Contracted Services 500
2-23-00-00-00-130  Employer source decuctlon Fire 60 B0
2-23-00-00-00-260  Emergency Management Goceds and Services L :
Call-out service 300 300
Regiona! emergency management service 2,500 - L 1,000
: 2,800 1,300
2.23-00-00-00-270  Fire Misc 1,000 1,000
2-23-00-00-00-510  Fire Goods & Supplles C. B 80
2-23-00-00-00-540  Fire Util'ties Power 2:400 2,600
2.23.00-00-00-641  Fire Utilitles Gas 2,600 2,900
2-23-00-00-00-750  Fire Requisition CCES e 6,100 6,200
2-23-00-00-00-760  Fire Dispatch Services -~ 1,600 1,500
2-23-00-00-00-770  Vickim Services 500 500
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES EXPENSES _ :
Shop! S
2-30-00-00-00-110  Salaries & Wages Equip Pool - %800 1,400
2-30-00-00-00-130  Employer Source Daductions Equip Pool <. 100 100
2-30-00-00-00-131  Employer Benefit Deductions Equip Pool : - 200 100
2-31-00-00-00-110  Village Maintenance Wages o 14,1000 0,800
2-31-00-00-00-130  Employer Source Deductions Vig Malnt L 500 400

Printed on 12/5/2023

1Explanations for Changes

Emaifing ufiiity bills

Updated to reflect current rafe

Website migration was completed in 2023
Replace 1 computer every other year
| Microage and local consultant

'\‘ Per wage budget
0| Per wage budget
N Per wage budget

i Per wage budget

W00 Per wage budget

Page 3 of 7




VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
2024 - 2026 Budget with Comparative

.

Account Account Name Budget ltem 2023 2024
2-31-00-00-00-131  Employer Benefits Vig Maint 700 - 400
2-31-00-00-00-25¢  Village Maintenance Contracted Services 2,000 : 2,000
2-31-00-00-00-51¢  Village Maintenance Tools, Hardware, Op 2,000 2,000
2-31-00-00-00-524  Village Maintenance Equipment Supplies 2,000 2,000
2-31-00-00-00-526  Village Maintenance Equipment Supply Tracior "800 800
2-31-00-00-00-527  Village Malnienance Fuel 3,300 3,400
2-31-00-00-00-55C  Safety Gear 500 500
2.32-00-00-00-217  Cell Phone Public Works 800 - 900
Roads & streets: )
2-32.00-00-00-110  Salaries & Wages Road & Sireets 17,600 14,600
2-32-00-00-00-130  Employer Source Deductions Roads 1,000 - 700
2-32-00-00-00-131  Employer Bensflt Deductions Roads 1,400 apo
2-32-00-00-00-250  Roads & Streets Coniracied Services - b00 500
2-32-00-00-00-260  Roads & Sireets Goods & Services 2,600 2,600
2-32-00-00-00-530  Roads & Strests Maint Materials 1,000 1,000
2-32-00-00-00-540  Roads & Streets Utilitles " 14,000 16,400
UTILITIES EXPENSES
Irrigation: .
2-40-00-00-00-110  Salaries & Wages Irrigatlon 11,100 9,800
2-40-00-00-00-250  Trrg System Contracted Services - 500 500
2-40-00-00-00-252  Irrg System Maint 760 750
2-40-00-00-00-540  1rrg System Ulilities Power 3,700 4,100
2-98-00-00-00-108  Req Unlted Irrigation Dist - 5,300 5,400
Water: ' .
2:41-00-00-00-110  Salaries & Wages Water 24,100 19,400
2-41-00-00-00-130  Employer Source Deductions Water 3,600 3,000
2-41-00-00-00-131  Employer Beneflt Deductions Water 6,100 5,400
2.41-00-00-00-210  Water - Seminars & Travel e 1,500
2-41-00-00-00-215  Telephone Water Plant 1,100 - 1,100
2-41-00-00-00-250  Water Supply Contracied Services o . o )

: General . 11,000 500
Water Treatment Plant Operations Agreement “6,900 - 24,375
AquaTech Diving S R 6,400
47,800 31,275
2-41-00-00-00-252  Water Supply Maint . R
General 500 500
Annual turbine maintenance 2,500 . : 2,500
: 3,000 . 3,000
2-41-00-00-00-270  Water Supply Misc = 1,600 1,600
2-41-00-00-00-510  Water Supply Goods & Service 6,600 6,500
2-41-00-00-00-540  Water Supply Utilities Power 13,600 ; 14,900
2-41-00-00-00-541  Water Supply Utilitles Gas . 3,800 - 4,300
Waste water: S
2-42.00-00-00-110  Salaries & Wages Sewer 2= 17,600 14,600
2-42-00-00-00-130  Employer Source Deductions Sewer ) '2-,3_00__ 2,000
2-42-00-00-00-131  Employer Benefit Deductions Sewer 4,300 4,200
2-42-00-00-00-250  Sewer Contracted Services P S
General 5,260 5,250
Flush half of Village for two years, than skip third year 4,000 : 4,000

Printad on 12/5/2023

7007 Per wage budget

000 Per wage budget

1 Per wage budget
4 Per wage budget
Per wage budget

i Por wage budget
Per wage budgef
?ﬁ} Per wage budge{

Explanations for Changes







VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
2024 - 2026 Budget with Comparative

H Explanations for Changes

Per Provincial police funding model

To bafance budget

Printed on 12/5/2023

Account Account Name Budget ltem 2023 2024
2-74-03-00-00-510  Ploneer Parlour Goods & Services 500 500
2-74-03-00-00-540  Ploneer Parlour Utilitles Power 2,200 2,400
2-74-03-00-00-541  Pioneer Parlour Utilies Gas 1,100 1,200
COMMUNITY SUPPORT REQUISITIONS
2-26-00-00-00-100  Requisitien - Policing 11,170 18,000
2-82-00-00-00-208  Spring Glan Park Soclety Requisition 1,500 1,500
2-62-00-00-00-209  Glenwood Senlors Requisitien 500 500
2-62-00-00-00-210  Community Services - FCSS 2,500 . 2,600
2-62-00-00-00-750  Farm Safety Centre Donation - 300 : 300
2-72-00-00-00-750  Recreation Board Requlstion 500 500
2-98-00-00-00-102  Req Chinook Foundation 5,700 5,800
2-98-00-00-00-115  Req School Feundation - 75;800 77,300
2-12-00-00-00-763  OPERATING TRANSFER TO RESERVES o

Fire truck replacement 9,000 - 2,000
Utilities reserves 3,300 e : 10,668
12,300 18,685
TOTAL USES OF OPERATING FUNDS - 811,500 825,495
Less: Amortization (188,600) {192,400}
NET {(SQOURCES) USES OF OPERATING FUNDS - -
SOURCES OF CAPITAL FUNDS S
1-00-00-00-00-842  Grant - MSI Capltal . (348,187) {184,000}
1-00-00-00-00-848  Grants - CCBF (121,833} {50,000)
1-00-00-00-00-748  Grants - Miscellaneous {11,600}
TOTAL SOURCES OF CAPITAL FUNDS (‘431 ;500) (234,000)
USES OF CAPITAL FUNDS
2-12-00-00-00-762  Admin - Transfers to Capital .
New windows and door for Village Office 10,000 )
Photocopler 10,000
Air eonditioner and furnace upgrades . R 10,000
1 720,000 : 10,000
2-31-00-00-00-762  Village Malntenance - Transfer to Capital . R
Garbage bins 14,000
- 14,000
2-32-00-00-00-762  Streets - Transfer 1o Capital I
Rehabililation and crack sealing 300,000 - - 0 T 200,000
: - 300,000 200,000
2-41-00-00-00-762  Water - Transfer to Cap'tal o i T
Bulk water systemn replacement - 36,000
New well and shack 80,000
WTP valve replacements '20._'0_00 - : i
S ©..7135,000 -
2+42-00-00-00-762  Sewer - Transfer to Caplial SRS ]
Replace dead end sewer cleancut with manhole 10,000
- ' 10,000

Page B of 7




|
|

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
2024 - 2026 Budget with Comparative

)

Account Account Namsp

Budget [tem

2-71-00-00-C0-762  Parks & Recreation - Transfer to Capital

Skating rink upgrades

Insulation and new floor in Community Hall

2023 2024
11,500 i
15,000 =

26,500 .

Explanations for Changes

TOTAL USES OF CAPITAL FUNDS

481,500

234,000

125000

NET {SOURCES) USES OF CAPITAL FUNDS

NET(SOQOURCES) USES OF FUNDS

Printed on 12/5/2023

Page 7 of 7




























VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
Bylaw 245-2023 - B

Rates, Fees and Charges Bylaw

BEING A BYLAW OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, TO ESTABLISH
SERVICE FEES IN THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD.

WHEREAS, the Municipal Government Act, being Chapter M-26, R.S.A. 2000 and amendments
thereto, permits the municipality to pass and enforce bylaws for municipal purposes respecting
the safety, health and welfare of the people and the protection of people and property;

AND WHEREAS the Municipal Government Act, being Chapter M-26, R.S.A. 2000 and amendments
thereto, prowdes for Councﬂ to pass and enforce bylaws for the mun|C|paI purposes respecting

1.1 Title — This bylaw may be cited as the “Rates, Fees and Charges Bylaw”.

1.2 Definitions— In this bylaw unless the context otherwise requires;

(a)
(b}
{c)
(d)
(e)
{f)
(8)

(h)

Act —the Municipal Government Act, being Chapter M-26, R.S.A. 2000 and
amendments thereto;

Council - the Council of the Village of Glenwood;

Village — the Village of Glenwood;

Resident — either an individual or a family that resides within the Village of
Glenwood;

Rural Residential — either an individual or a family that does not reside within
the Village boundaries;

Rural Commercial — a commercial service located outside Village boundaries;
Non-Profit — any group or organization that has a registered society number,
groups without a society number and who provide a valued service to the Village
may be included subject to the approval of Administration;

Other - all individuals who do not qualify for the non-profit rate.

Village of Glenwood Bylaw 245-2023 - B Page1of8




2.  INTENTION:

2.1 Itisthe intention of the Village Council that each separate provision of this bylaw shall
be deemed independent of all other provisions herein and it is further the intention of
the Village Council that if any provision of the bylaw be declared invalid, all other
provisions thereof shall remain valid and enforceable.

2.2 This bylaw relates to the fees, rates, and charges for the various services provided by
the Village. Penalties are not addressed in this bylaw, but are determined by the
bylaw, policy, or circumstances specifically relevant to the occurrence.

3.  FEES:

5.1 Bylaw 245- 2023 Ais hereby repealed

6. DATE OF COMMENCEMENT:

6.1 This bylaw shall come into effect on January 1, 2024.

Read a FIRST time this 14th day of December, 2023,

Read a SECOND time this 14th day of December, 2023,

Read to CONSIDER the THIRD and finally time this 14th day of December, 2023.
Read a THIRD time and finally passed this 14th day of December, 2023.

Linda Allred Cynthia Vizzutti
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

Village of Glenwaod Bylaw 245-2023 - B Page2 of 8



















9.4 Dunk Tank 5100.00
(a) Rental per day of use — Non- residents $ 50.00
(b) Rental per day of use - Village Groups
No Charge for pick up and drop off days

9.5 BBQGrills
(a) Rental per day of use for two grills

$100.00

Village of Glenwood Bylaw 245-2023 - B Page Bof 8







f) All electronic funds transfers shall be assigned a cheque number and be included in the
monthly cheque listing, and provided to Council at their regular meeting,

g) Any funds paid outside the approvals provided by budget, and in excess of $5,000 shall
require a resolution of Council, before payment has been rendered.

h) fnthe event of an Emergency, all accounts payable arising from that Emergency shall be
paid in accordance with this policy.

Dated this 14" day of December, 2023

Mayor

Chief Administrative Officer

Village of Glenwood Cheque Writing and Electronic Payments Policy Pape 2 of 2
This policy is subject to any specific provisions of the Municipal Government Act or ather relevant legislation.







Cheque # Date

Cheque
Vendor Name

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

Cheque Listing For Council

Invoice #

Page 1 of 2

2023-Dec-6
1:55:29PM

Invoice Cheque

Invoice Description Amount Amount

20230328 2023-11-09 AMSC INSURANCE SERVICES LTD PAYMENT 1,416.66
1832-2023-11 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,416.66

20230329 2023-11-09 ATB FINANCIAL MASTERCARD PAYMENT 938.61
SEPT-OCT 202¢ VACUUM, MGAACT, POSTAGEE 938.81

20230330 2023-11-09 DAVIES, WADE PAYMENT 100.00
MPC MEETING! MPC MTGS SEPT/NOV 2023 100.00

20230331 2023-11-09 ROLFSON, DAVID PAYMENT 100.00
MPC MTGS MPC MTGS SEPT/NOV 2023 100.00

20230332 2023-11-09 TELUS COMMUNICATIONS PAYMENT 273,99
OCT 17 OFFICE AND WATER PLANT PHC 273.99

20230333 2023-11-09 WICKHORST, BRIAN PAYMENT 189.04
AUG-OCT MILE MILEAGE FOR MEETINGS 189.04

20230334 2023-11-17 TELUS MOBILITY PAYMENT 187.86
OCT 24 2023 OFFICE CELL PHONE 187.86

20230335 2023-11-16 VAN DULKEN, CHRIS PAYMENT 50.00
NOV 15 IT SERVICES 50.00

20230336 2023-11-21 EDWARDS, JANET PAYMENT 27.29
NOV 212023  BATTERIRES 27.29

20230337 2023-11-21 BARBARAMC NEIL & ASSOCIATES PAYMENT 5,910.56
#2-21 MEDIATION FOR WATER COMML  5,910.56

20230338 2023-11-21 CHIEF MOUNTAIN GAS CO-OP LTD PAYMENT 509.25
41189 FURNACE @ VILLAGE OFFICE 47.26
41388 SERVICE CH THERMOSTAT 325.50
41447 SERVICE CALL FOR OFFICE FUF 136.50

20230339 2023-11-21 GLENWOOD WARD, LDS CHURCH PAYMENT 356.87
NOV 21,2023 ELECTRONICS RECYCLING 356.97

20230340 2023-11-21 LO-COST PROPANE PAYMENT 510.27
442419 PROPANE AT WELL HEAD 510.27

20230341 2023-11-21 RECORDXPRESS PAYMENT 49.39
1117732 RECYCLING-ONSITE SHREDDIO 49.39

20230342 2023-11-21 TOWN OF RAYMOND PAYMENT 105.00
20230424 PP #20 - KIM 52.50
20230430 PP #21 - KIM 52.50

20230343 2023-11-29 HUNSPERGER, PERRY

20230344 2023-11-29 EDWARDS, JANET

20230345 2023-11-29 PETERSON, MARK

20230346 2023-11-29 LYBBERT, SANDY

20230347 2023-11-28 WICKHORST, BRIANT

20230348 2023-11-29 VIZZUTTI, CYNTHIAA

20230349 2023-11-28 ALBERTA MUNICIPAL SERVICE GORPORATION PAYMENT 4,507.62
23-1050657 UTILITIES 4,507.62

20230350 2023-11-28 LYBBERT, SANDY PAYMENT 668.08
NOV DEC 2023 MILEAGE 668.08

20230351 2023-11-28 VAN DULKEN, CHRIS PAYMENT 100.00
NOV 28 IT SERVICES 212000000230 100.00

20230352 2023-12-06 1895017 ALBERTALTD O/AWHITTON PAYMENT 8,610.00
558 EV STATION ELECTRICAL 8,610.00

20230353 2023-12-06 AMSC INSURANCE SERVICES LTD PAYMENT 1,416.66
1832-2023-12  BENEFITS FOR DECEMBER 1,416.66




VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD Page 2 of 2

Cheque Listing For Council 2023-Dec-6
1:55:29PM
Cheque Invoice Cheque
Cheque# Date Vendor Name Invoice # invoice Description Amount Amount
20230354 2023-12-06 ATB FINANCIAL MASTERCARD PAYMENT 182,59
OCT-NOV 14  MASTERCARD 182.59
20230355 2023-12-06 TELUS COMMUNICATIONS PAYMENT 273.99
NOV 17,2023 NOVEMBER TELEPHONE BILL 273.99
20230356  2023-12-06 WINDOW MEDICS PAYMENT 3,250.80
355 COMMUNITY HALL 3,250.60
20230357 2023-12-06 WORKER'S COMPENSATION BOARD - ALBERTA PAYMENT 792.00
26782840 WORKERS COMP FEES 792.00

Total 41,476.33
*** End of Report ***




	2023_12_14_Agenda
	2023_12_14_Minutes_November_9
	2023_12_14_RCMP_Quarterly_Reports
	2023_12_14_Proposed_Budget_2024_2026
	2023_12_14_Current_Rates_And_Fees_Bylaw
	2023_12_14_Draft_Rates_And_Fees_Bylaw
	2023_12_14_Draft_Cheque_Writing_Electronics_Payment_Policy
	2023_12_14_CAO_Report
	2023_12_14_Cheque_Listing

